

ATLANTIS

This is ATLANTIS, a journal of postal Diplomacy, edited and published by Christopher Schleicher, 5122 W. Carmen Ave., Chicago, Illinois 60630. ATLANTIS is affiliated with the IFW Diplomacy Society. The editor is a member of the player organization, The Diplomacy Association.

Subscriptions to ATLANTIS are 10 issues for \$1.50.

The game fee for the new game, R-4, is \$5.00, \$4.00 for IFW members.

"Fall 1906"

1970C

R-1

ITALY AND GERMANY STILL SURVIVE -- BARELY!

ITALY (Gygax):

A Rom holds
F Nap (S) RUSSIAN F Ion

GERMANY (Lakofka):

A Ber-Pru
[F Bal retreats to Liv]
F Liv (S) A Ber-Pru

ENGLAND (Miller for Becker):

F Bal (S) GERMAN A Ber
F Hel-Nth
A Kie (S) FRENCH A Mun
F Nth-Ska
A Den-Swe
F Swe-Bot
A StP (S) GERMAN F Liv
F Bar (S) A StP

RUSSIA (Peery):

F Ion (S) ITALIAN F Nap
F Aeg (S) F Lon
A Ven (S) A Bud-Tri
A Tyr (S) A Sil-Mun
A Boh (S) A Sil-Mun
A Sil-Mun
A Bud-Tri
A War-Liv
A Pru (S) A War-Liv
A Rum-Bal
A Mos (S) A War-Liv

FRANCE (Comber):

A Mun (S) GERMAN A Ber
A Ruh (S) A Mun

[continued]

"Fall 1906"

1970C

R-1

[continued from p. 1]

FRANCE (Comber):

A Ser holds
F Tyr (S) F Tun-Ion
F Tun-Ion
F Wes-Tun
F Lyo (S) F Tyr
A Gas [unordered, holds]

Underlined moves do not succeed.

"Winter 1906"

SUPPLY CENTER CHART

ENGLAND (Becker): Liv, Lon, Edi, Nor, Swe, Den, StP, Hol, Kie. (9) Build 1.
FRANCE (Comber): Par, Mar, Bre, Bel, Spa, Por, Tun, ~~Tyr~~, Mun, Ser. (9) Build 1.
GERMANY (Lakofka): Ber, ~~Mun~~, Kie. (1) Remove 1.
ITALY (Gygax): Rom, Nap, Gre. (3) [could build 1 if home supply centers were open]
RUSSIA (Peery): Mos, War, Sev, Vie, Ank, Bul, Bud, Rum, Smy, ~~Ser~~, Con, Ven, Tri.
(12) Build 1.

Gain -- ~~Yoss~~. Builds and removals are due 29 May 1971 to Christopher Schleicher, 5122 W. Carmen Ave., Chicago, Illinois 60630.

.....

"Winter 1904"

1970AJ

R-2

ITALY (Gygax): A Ven retreats to Tus
AUSTRIA (Lichtenstein): F Nap retreats to Apu
GERMANY (MacDonald): F Kie not retreated, removed.
&
ENGLAND (Lakofka): Builds A Lon
ITALY (Gygax): no change
AUSTRIA (Lichtenstein): Builds F Tri, A Bud
GERMANY (MacDonald): no change
FRANCE (Schleicher): removes A Pic
TURKEY (Berlin): no change
RUSSIA (Gaylord): [GM removes F Bal]

"Spring 1905" moves are due 20 May 1971.

.....

Press releases begin on page 3.

.....

[London, England; from the translations of Patrick Albermarion.]

(At the Inn of the Farting Cow.)

Dum Moeller busied himself about the Inn, hurrying in animated furor from table to table mumbling low under his breath. His days, of late, had been very troubled. His normal routine was often disturbed by a frenzy, a mystery, his conscious mind could not grasp. His ring -- a possession held for years, but now dim in his mind as to its full power and meaning -- would flash and shine. He would come to a state of activity just reminiscent of a time when he was more than an innkeeper -- when he was the Burrow Chief of the Triple Frivolity -- a closed clan of impish elves, but now these thoughts were suddenly snatched from him as an Orc blade removed his head from his rather blimpish body and he crashed to the filthy sawdust floor of the inn he had come to loathe.

(In the Ephial Duath Range)

Bonnie Bumbling Bumbecker walked on, tired and weary, tripping every few yards as he crept forward. His lord and Master, Ian Lumberman had told him to return to Bârad Bûchland and there to learn what he could of Morgath's future plans!

His stumbling progress was halted as a dull moan was heard to the right, in the bushes. Quickly the bumbling Bumbecker hopped and skipped over the low underbrush to the sound. He was rather embarrassed to find himself, again, in the center of a small campfire, the result of his last awkward bound. He jumped and rolled about to put out the flames, soon crashing into the body of a tiny dwarf lying by the fireside.

"Most humble pardons, sire," he belched forth while extinguishing the seat of his trousers, "Johan Bumbecker, at your service."

The littlest dwarf, Roddy Wacker, looked up with a half smile.

"Pleased to meet you, Bumbecker -- now if you'd get off my stomach perhaps we could talk."

(At the Inn of the Farting Cow)

King Leomund and his band arrived quite weary from their battle some leagues up the road. His first concern was the needs of his men, especially Lord Henry of Gravenwood, who had been sorely wounded.

Upon taking him to one of the back rooms he passed by the open door to Dum Moeller's apartment. There, upon the floor, were the parts of the former innkeeper -- sans the ringfinger of the left hand.

Leomund was too late. The forces of Evil now possessed the Orange Ring. Were it held in tandem with the Yellow -- the Golden Glow -- either he or Gygax would be hard pressed to offset, much less triumph over, their possessor.

(Near the Osgilath Bridge)

Bumbecker and Wacker walked down the road more happy than either had been for weeks. They were free from their burdens -- the giant 'Seman' was gone and Lumberman was likely never to return. They had vowed their friendship and were now leaving the land of Morgoth.

Bumbecker was singing lustily and Wacker would mark time amid the stumbles of his friend along the path home. Yet if he could censure some of that singing! Von Fluffy had been bad enough -- at least he was in key! Oh well, it was a small price to pay for a companion so alive and talkative as Johan.

- GERMANY (Tretick): Builds F Kie
[F Nth, A Hol, A Tyr]
- AUSTRIA (Ver Ploeg for Jones): Builds F Tri, A Vie
[A Ser, A Bud, F Gre]
- TURKEY (Leahey): Build- A Smy
[A Bul, A Con, F Bla]
- RUSSIA (Horvath): Builds F Sev, F StP (nc)
[A Arm, A Ukr, F Rum, F Swe]
- FRANCE (White): Builds F Bre, F Mar
[F Pic, A Spa, A Por]
- ITALY (Hoyer): Builds F Nap
[A Ven, A Tus, F Tun]
- ENGLAND (Beckman): Builds F Lon
[F Eng, A Edi, F Bel]

The "Spring 1902" moves are due 3 June 1971 to Christopher Schleicher, 5122 W. Carmen Ave., Chicago, Illinois 60630.

.....

Brenton Ver Ploeg, 566 Fell Street, #6, San Francisco, California 94102; has temporarily taken over play for Gary Jones as Austria in 1971R.

.....

PRESS RELEASES -- 1971R

Vienna:

Ah, I see that the sharks are already gathering at the doorway. Tch. Well, that's what they sell shark repellent for.

Geneva:

Government authorities announced plans to mobilize the Swiss Army in preparation for the expected attack on Swiss territory by foreign troops. The government expressed its hope that such measures would not be needed; but in the event that German, Austrian or Italian troops cross into eastern Switzerland, the Swiss Army will have no alternative but to resort to force to preserve the independence and sovereignty of Switzerland.

Stuttgart:

Troops make ready for the constant attack on the province of Tyrolia in an effort to save the Austrians from the embarrassment of not defending their own.

PRESS RELEASES
1971R

Savona:

Rumors have it that the great landslide has been cleared away by the French so that troops from that land could avenge the early attack on their neighbors in Germany

Stavenger:

The peasants breathed a sigh today after learning that the English would not be landing troops into their country.

Esbjerg:

Germany's mightiest fleets were dispatched from this port today to complete exercises once started in the North Sea. Rumors have it that the English wish to invade Germany by landing troops in Calais and Rotterdam. We will be damned if they stay there.

Padova:

Bleeding heavily from battle, troops limped along slowly back to town to bed down for a couple of months. We might try it again some day; or we might just take the plattypuss route, and march straight into Trieste.

.....

"Fall 1907"

1969AZ

LD #3

ONLY THE ENGLISH ARE ACTIVE!

AUSTRIA (CD):

A Bud holds

ITALY (CD):

F Ven holds

F Nap holds [dislodged & annihilated]

TURKEY (CD):

A Mos holds

A Sev holds

A Rum holds

A Ser holds

F Adr holds

F Bla holds

F Con holds

F Smy holds

GERMANY (Locke):

F Bal holds [no moves received]

A War holds

A Sil holds

A Boh holds

A Vie holds

A Tyr holds

A Pie holds

A Tus holds

A Tri holds

A Gal holds

[continued from p. 5]

ENGLAND (Lakofka):

- A StP-Mos
- A Nor-StP
- A Spa holds
- A Naf-Tun
- F Nth-Eng
- F Eng-Mid
- F Mid-Wes
- F Tun-Ion
- F Rom (S) F Ion-Nap
- F Ion-Nap

Underlined moves do not succeed.

SUPPLY CENTER CHART:

- ITALY (CD): ~~Map~~, Ven, ~~Rom~~. (1)
- AUSTRIA (CD): Bud. (1)
- TURKEY (CD): Con, Smy, Ank, Bul, Gre, Ser, Rum, Sev, Mos, ~~Tzz~~. (9)
- GERMANY (Locke): Ber, Mun, Kie, Hol, Bel, Den, Par, War, Vie, Mar, Tri. (11)
Build 1.
- ENGLAND (Lakofka): Lon, Edi, Liv, Nor, Swe, Bre, StP, Spa, Tun, Por, Rom, Nap. (12)
Build 2.

Gain -- ~~Zppp~~. Builds are due 29 May 1971.

.....

A new game, R-4, is now opening. The game fee for this regular Diplomacy game will be \$5.00, \$4.00 for IFW and TDA members.

Game fees should be sent to Christopher Schleicher, 5122 W. Carmen Ave., Chicago, Illinois 60630. Do not send money through the mails! Checks only. Please enclose a list of the countries in order of preference, numbered 1-7.

Houserules will be as published in ATLANTIS #34, copies will be sent to players who request them.

.....

Because of the postal rate increase and the rise in cost of mimeograph supplies, the new subscription rate for ATLANTIS is now 10 issues for \$1.50. Present subscriptions will not be revalued. For subscribers, the issue with which your subscription ends is the number in the upper right-hand corner of your address label. If we have a trade agreement, a "T" appears on your label. If there is no cryptic symbol on your address label, this may be your last issue sent unless you either trade or subscribe.

.....